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From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

George , 

Jinping McCormick 
G Riedl@amsrep.com 
Micl1ael Perfetto (mperfetto@actavis.com) 
4/19/2012 4:51 :44 PM 
NACDS Actavis Deck 
image001 .gif; NACDS Annual Walgreen 4-2012.pdf 

Attached please find the NACDS deck for Walgreens discussion . 

Please let me know if you requi re anything else . 

Warm regards , 

Jinping 

Jinping McCormick 
Director of Marketi n g 

Actavis 
60 Columbi a Rd . Bldg B t +l 973-889- 6977@ JMCCORMICK@actavis.com 
Morristown , NJ 07960 United States f 973-993-4319wwww . actavis . com<http : //www .actavis . com/> 
Internal VoIP number t 1256977 

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and 
may conta i n information that is confident ial and privileged . I f you have by coincidence or 
mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request 
that you -notify us immediately that you have received them in e r ror , uphold stri ct 
confidentiality and neither read , copy , nor otherwise make use of their content in any way 
Please note t hat the sender of this e -mail and its attachments is solely responsible for its 
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries. 

From : George Ri edl [mailto : GRiedl@amsrep . com] 
Sent : Wednesday , April 18 , 2012 6 :1 9 PM 
To: Michael Dorsey ; Michael Perfetto 
Cc: jfaerber@amsrep . com 
subject : RE: NACDS Confirmation 

Mike , 

Can you email me a copy of the NACDS deck tomorrow? I ' d like to review it before our meeting. 

Thanks, 
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George 

George Riedl 

President 

Advanced Marketing & Sales, Inc. 

Office : 847-362-11 11 x349 

Fax: 847 - 362-111 3 

From : Michael Dorsey [mailto : MDORSEY@actavis.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 20 12 11 : 37 AM 
To : Michael Perfet.to; griedl@amsrep.com 
Cc: jfaerber@amsrep.com 
Subject: Re: NACDS Confirmation 

Nothing Major f rom my perspective. Closing the Ropinirole ER today and wbrking on the VIR. 

Mike Dorsey 
Director, National Accounts 
262. 317 . 0874 (0) 
262.421 . 4636 (F ) 
90B . 906 . 9838 (C) 

From: Michael Perfetto 
Sent: Tuesday , April 17 , 2012 09:56 PM 
To : George Riedl <GRiedl@amsrep . com> ; Michael Dorsey 
Cc: ' John Faerber' <jfaerber@amsrep . com> 
Subject: RE: NACDS Confirmation 

I will have a prepared presentation .... 

SOM - is one key issue to disx ... 

Michael Perfetto 
VP ,Sales and Marketing 

Actavis 
60 Columbia Rd . Bl dg B t +l 908-868-9778@ mperfetto@a c tavis . com 
Morristown, NJ 07960 United States f 607-724 - 0322wwww . actavis.com<http : //www .actavis.com/> 
Internal VoIP number 

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and 
may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by coincidence or 
mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request 
that you notify us immediately that you have received them in error, uphold strict 
confidentiality and neither read, copy , nor otherwise make use o f their content in any way 
Please note that the sender of this e-mail and its attachments is solely responsible for its 
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries . 
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From: George Riedl [mailto : GRiedl@amsrep.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 16, 20 12 12:31 PM 
To: Michael Perfetto; Michael Dorsey 
Cc: 'John Faerber' 
Subject : FW : NACDS Confirmation 

Mike and Mite , 

Please see below for your NACDS WAG deck presentation . Let me know if you need any help . lUso , 
it looks like WAG will meet us at the restaurant Saturday evening. 

FYI ... Thanks , 

George 

George Riedl 

President 

Advanced Marketing & Sales , Inc . 

Office : 847 - 362-1111 x349 

Fax : 847 - 362- 1113 

From: Sue Campbell [mailto:scampbell@amsrep . com] 
Sent: Monday , April 16 , 2012 11 : 17 _:n.M 
To: griedl@amsrep . com 
Cc: JFaerber@amsrep . com 
Subject: FW : NACDS Confirmation 

George - FYI. Sue 

From : Metz , ~ilison [ma il to : allison . metz@walgreens . com] 
Sent : Monday , April 16 , 2012 11:09 AM 
To : scampbel l @amsrep . com 
Subject : NACDS Confirmation 

Mike looks forward to meeting with your team at NACDS _Ann ua l on Saturday the 21st at 1:30pm at 
qooth 284 AND for dinner that same day at 8pm . The Walgre?ns attendees will meet you at 
Charlie ' s Crab House . In order to facilitate a productive meeting, please be prepared to 
dis c uss the following: 

All company attendees 

Recent company performance 

Recent performance at Walgreens including unit and dollar sales 
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High-level generic pipeline 

Your company ' s strategic direction 

If you have specific questions for Walgreens that may require research , please submit them 
prior to the meeting so they can be addressed 

Thank you , 

Allison Metz 

Divisional Coordinator 

Phone: 847 - 315-3226 

Fax: 847-315-3675 

This message is intended solely for the designated recipient(s) . It may contain confidential 
or proprietary informat i on and may be subject to attorney-clie n t privilege or other 
confident i al i ty protections . If you are not a designated recipient you may not review, copy or 
distribute this message . If you receive this in error , please notify the sender by reply 
e-mail and delete this message . Thank you . 
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~ctavis 
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Actavis - US Overview 
Three consecutive years of double digit growth 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Actav·1~,.US '.Saf¢s :($.QO,(J) 
. . . 

/ 
800;000 f' ::,,-· -----------------" 
1-00·,ooo j 

600JOOO -v .,,..-------~ 
sboooo v · 

. J 1 ··--~-

~00,000 -f . 
I !/ 

~tl'0:;·000 f .. 
200,00,0 t· . , 

f 
/' 

~qO,.OQQ f . : 
·o 1/ -· · 

ZQ.P.~ :· 

·think smart medicine 

ACT AVIS0302158 



P-02405 _ 00007

80,000 

70,000 

60,000 

50,000 

40,000 

30,000 

20,000 

10,000 

0 
Apr1 0-Mar11 Apr11 -Mar12 

I mi Direct (OOOs) ■ Indirect (OOOs) I 

Growth 

• 26.0% Direct Net Sales 

• 10.6% Indirect Contract sales 

CONFIDENTIAL 

think smart medicine 

Key Drivers: 
• Major drivers of sales: 

• Oxycodone 

• Methylphenidate ER 

• Clobetasol 

• Carbidopa/Levodopa 

• Despiramine 

• Newly awarded products: 
• Methylphenidate ER 
• Clobetasol 

• Oxymorphone 
• Desipramine 

ACTAVIS0302159 



P-02405 _ 00008

~tavis 
Company Highlights 

thfnk sma-rt medicine 

Successful 2011 in a highly competitive market 

• One of the strongest generic pharmaceutical companies in the world. 

• US division sales increased 10% in 2011, three consecutive years of growth 

• Launched 1 O new products in 2011 

• A strong record of introducing new generits to the market including these recent 
launches: 

• Morphine Sulfate ER Capsule~ (KADlAN) - Authorized Gene,ic 

• Methylphenidate ER (Ritalin LA) - 1st to file on 20, :30 & 40mg (TA on 10mg) 

• Clobetasol Propionate Lotion and Shampoo (Clobex) - pt to file 

• 80+ currently marketed molecules (product families) in the US 

Aggressively planning for the future 

• One of the most robust development pipelines in the industry 

• 87 pending ANDAs currently filed with the US FDA representing $50 billion in 
brand sales. Of these: 

• 50 of the pending ANDAs are paragaph IV 

• 25 are first-to-file or shared first-to-file 

.. 10% of revenue is invested in RftD to ensure robust future product offerings 

• Leader in the development and manufacture of sustained-release pharmaceutical products 
- 49 additional CR products in our pipeline including several first-to-file. 

• Entered strategic partnership with QRxPharma to commercialize MOXDUO® for the US 
acute pain market. Includes option to market MOXDUO® CR as welt as MOXDUO® I. V. 
(intravenous). 
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P-02405 _ 00009

Company Highlights 
!/\ink smart medicine 

Quality Products & Excellent Service Levels 
• All plants (NJ, NC & 3P) reached 90% service levels 

• Successful FDA inspections at all US sites (NJ, NC & FL) 

• Walmart - RX Merchandising Award Q2 2011 for exceptional performance 

• Cardinal - 2011 Generic RX Supplier Quality Award 

• HD Smith - 2011 Trading Partner of the Year 

Progressive customer assurance and continuity programs 
• Global initiative for dual-sourcing of API and manufactuHng sites on key products . 

• Engaging industry experts regarding DEA matters to implement the destgn and 
implementation of comprehensive SOM/REMS programs. 

• Prudent management of new business wi:thout compromising supply to existing 
committed customers. 

• Implementing systems to increase efficiency and improve customer experience: EDI 
improvements, implementation of CSOS. 

• Continuous investment in manufacturing facilities: 

$20 w-N. expansion of Modified Release Facility in NJ & additional production line 
in NC plant 

Building new $14t-tM packaging center in NJ to begin operation in April 2012 

Invest $60 MM to expand Indian facility to ·s billion tablet capacity 

Robust advertising and marketing programs 
• Prnduct-specific advertising to drive sales throt.tgh customer/partner businesses. 

• Methylphenidate HCl ER Capsules (LA) CII: 

• Print advertising to reach pharmacists and pediatridans; direct hlail campaign 
targeting top prescribing physicians aMd an email cahlpaign to 90,000 pharmacists 

• Clobetasol Propionate Lotion and Shampoo 

Print and electronic advertising through major industry trade journals and 
electronic/tablet (iPad) editions. Online ads through NACDS" website 

• Oxymorphone HCl ER Tablets 

t\H /2011 Aclavis Inc. 
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Print advertisin!} targeting pharmacists and pain 
specialists. Direct mail campaign to high-presoibing brand 
physicians; engaged brand dMsion sales reps promote to 
physicians 

ACT AV!S0302161 




